

Kristi Trowbridge

Dubuque, IA 52001

kristirn960@gmail.com

+1 563 231 1175

I have been working with the elderly for 18 years. I have been in a supervisors role 17 out of the 18 years. I'm a very compassionate person. I'm a very dependable and dedicated employee. I enjoy working with the new technology that is available.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Travel Nurse

Totality - Dubuque, IA

January 2022 to Present

Work in a contract for a Skilled nursing unit

Health Unit Coordinator

Bell Tower - East Dubuque, IL

January 2020 to January 2022

I am the supervisor of all healthcare staff. I do all assessments on residents. I Over see the policy and procedures. I do the scheduling and the evaluations of staff

RN Staff

Sinsinawa Dominicans Mound - Hazel Green, WI

August 2019 to January 2020

I am a charge nurse.

RN/ MDS Coordinator

Dubuque Specialty Care - Dubuque, IA

May 2019 to January 2020

Complete MDS/ Care plans, Charge nurse

Assisted living nurse manager

Stonehill Franciscan Services. Assisi Village - Dubuque, IA

March 2015 to March 2019

Assisted living nurse manager

1. Training staff
2. Delegating task
3. Resident assessment
4. Lab draws
5. Vaccinations
6. Individual service plan implementation

7. Processing Payroll
8. Scheduling staff
9. Activities
10. Assist with computer training

Nurse Manager, RN

Stonehill Franciscan Services - Dubuque, IA
June 2004 to March 2015

1. Delegating task
2. Resident assessments
3. Processing payroll
4. Activities
5. Scheduling Staff
6. Individual service plan implementing
7. Vaccination administration
8. Lab draws
9. Implementing Dr orders
10. Monitoring vital signs
11. Microsoft word

Bartending

Ten pin tap - Dubuque, IA
August 1998 to September 2004

Serving drinks
customer service
cleaning

Education

Associate in Nursing

Northeast Iowa Community College-Peosta - Dubuque, IA
August 2001 to June 2004

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

State: IA

Skills

- RN (10+ years)
- LPN (1 year)
- Staff Nurse (2 years)
- Hospice Care (10+ years)

- Nurse Management
- MDS (2 years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Medical Records (9 years)
- Memory care (10+ years)
- Supervising experience (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Assisted living (6 years)
- Care plans
- Patient monitoring
- Basic IV
- Leadership
- Leadership
- Laboratory experience

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

CPR Certification